

No. 9, June Term 1872

Fifth Street

VS.

Clear J. Borough,

Contents,

X

To the Honorable the Judges  
of the Court of Quarter Ses-  
sions of Clearyfield County,

The petition of the undersigned  
~~Deputies~~ and Town Council  
of the Borough of Clearyfield  
respectfully represents, That

at a regular meeting of said  
Town Council held on the 23<sup>d</sup>  
day of December A.D. 1887 by  
a resolution duly adopted  
and passed by said Council  
it was agreed that Fifth  
Street in said Borough should  
be opened for public use,  
a copy of which resolution  
is hereto attached, duly  
authenticated.

Your petitioners  
therefore pray the Court to ap-  
point seven disinterested  
free holders to view the  
premises along the line of  
said Fifth Street, from  
Market Street South to its  
terminus at the boundary  
line of said Borough; and

to assess and allow persons  
to all persons injured by said  
~~street~~ by the opening of that  
part of said street as there  
in mentioned such damages  
as they shall respectively  
sustain, over and above  
the advantages of said street  
to said persons, and their  
property, and shall also  
make assessment upon  
such properties as shall be  
benefited by said street,  
and to do such other things  
as the law may require  
them in such case,  
And they will enjoin

C. J. Reed - Mayor  
C. J. Reed  
A. D. Shaw  
Walter Barrett

No. 9, June 28, 1872.

Doctor of Medicine  
and Council  
of the Massachusetts  
for viewing on that  
part of the first be-  
liever that it is and  
the doctor in London  
said Henry &

June 14, 1872

~~John W. Hall~~  
~~and his wife~~

William Bates

J. L. Carter

Robert M. Hall

J. W. M. Hall

A. M. Hall

Dr. W. M. Hall  
an officer of the

W. M. Hall

# Road Viewers' Report.

## CLEARFIELD COUNTY, SS:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the County of Clearfield, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the 14 day of June, A. D. 1872, before the Judges of the said Court, upon the petition of ~~sundry inhabitants of the township~~ <sup>Burgess & Council of Borough</sup> of Clearfield, in said county, setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience for the want of a ~~road~~ <sup>5<sup>th</sup> street</sup> or highway, leading from Market Street South to the borough line —

"Viewers will assess damages to property holders and also assess and value advantages of the same & according to law"

And therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view and lay out the same, according to law. Whereupon, the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint John S. Cuttle, Jonathan Boynton, J. B. McNally, Robt Mitchell, J. Jeff. McCullough, Wm Porter and A. M. Hills who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the ground proposed for said ~~road~~ <sup>Street</sup>; and if any ~~two~~ <sup>majority</sup> of them agree that there is occasion for such ~~road~~ <sup>Street</sup>, they shall proceed to lay out the same, as agreeably to the desire of the petitioners as may be, having respect for the best ground for a road, and the shortest distance, in such manner as to do the least injury to private property; and shall make report thereof, stating particularly whether they judge the same necessary for a public or private ~~road~~ <sup>Street</sup>, together with a plot or draft thereof, and the courses and distances, with reference to the improvements through which it may pass, to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county. In which report they shall state that they have been sworn or affirmed according to law.

BY THE COURT.

A. Bates  
Clerk Quarter Sessions.



To the Honorable the Judges of the Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the County of  
Leicestershire now holding a General Session at Sept<sup>r</sup> Term A.D. 1872.

We the undersigned viewers appointed by your Honor in and by virtue of  
the order of Court hereto annexed, Respectfully Report,

That having given due legal and timely notice of the  
time and place of meeting of the viewers, by advertisements posted in public places in the  
Borough of Leicestershire, for more than five days previous to making the view, and having  
been duly sworn, as affirmed, according to law, we proceeded to examine the ground proposed  
for said street, and have laid out and now return for Public use, the following described  
street Forty feet in width, by the following courses and distances, Beginning at the  
South side of Market Street, thence between lots of George Thorne, and Frank Smith & Francis  
Shurt, and through lot of Mrs. Lanch, and lot of Mordenai Shurt, South  $2\frac{3}{4}^{\circ}$  West fifty one  
perches, to line of lot of Wm. B. Graham, thence through said Graham's lot, South fifteen and  
one half degrees West, Twenty eight perches to a Post, thence through lands of Graham and  
James A. Moore, South twenty three and one half degrees West, Fifty six perches, to a White Oak  
at old Coal Bank, and South nine degrees West, Twelve Perches, to Township Road, at  
mouth of Leicestershire Coal Road, and which street is necessary. A Plot or draught of  
which is hereto annexed, And we Report No Damages to any person.

N.B. The reason 40 ft. is reported, is that property owners have laid out that width north of the  
street from whence we started to view, and others have laid out, over five hundred feet on the line of  
the view, a part of which is now in use by the public.

J. B. McEnally  
Robt. Mitchell

We the undersigned make the apportionment of Damages to Mrs. Margaret Lanch, and to Mordenai  
Shurt, each the sum of Seventy Five Dollars, and agree as to the necessity of the street  
being opened as above reported.

John L. Brittle  
J. M. Hills,



